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FILED ¥ RECEWNED
ENTERED SERVED ON
_ COUNSEL/PARTIES OF RECORD
Andrew L. Meeks . IL boﬁ
Name JUL 29 2010 Qp\.
P.0. Box 1939 Ely, NV. 8930\
A ddress 77 CLERK US DISTRICT COURT
4 DISTRICT OF NEVADA
52872 BY: DEPUTY

Prison Number

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEVADA
ANDREW L. MESKS, T )
Plaintiff, )
)
Vs, ) CASENO._ 3-10-CV-00474
b
£. PETERMAN ) (To'bes
)
NANCY FLORES )  CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT
) PURSUANT TO
JAMES BACCA , ) 42 U.S.C. § 1983
BILL DonAT ;
Lor  BAGWELL )

Defendant(s).

A. JURISDICTION

D This complaint alleges that the civil rights of Plaintiff, ANPREW L. MESKS , 0,
(print Plaintiff's name)

who presently resides at ELY STATE PRISDN . ELY WeADA . were

(mailing address or piace of confinement)

violated by the actions of the below named individuals which were directed against

Plaintiff at NOVADA STATE PRISUN, (ARSON c1vy, NEVADA on the following dates

(institution/city where violation occurred)

Ockdoer b, 2008 , Dctober 6, 2009 ,and NovembeRr, 12, 200Q —
(Count I} {Count IT) (Count III)

Decamber. 4) 2009 . and Mardn Y, 2009 ,
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Make a copy of this page to provide the below
information if you are naming more that five (5) defendants

2) Defendant €. PETERMAN resides at ,
(full name of first defendant) (address of first defendant)

and is employed as 8. Corpact ional Og:ﬁe&, N.S.f.. This defendant is sued in his/her
(defendant's position and title, if any)

\/individual ___ official capacity. (Check one or both). Explain how this defendant was
acting under color of law; MQA\A ant was des q pated ?Ropea-\'\; aff—lc ef.

2t Neuada State fRison ( hetcinaflep NS?

3) Defendant NANCY FLORES resides at )
(full name of first defendant) (address of first defendant)

and is employed as Unrk CaseworkeR, N.$. €. This defendant is sued in his/her
(defendant's position and title, if any)

_\_/individual ___ official capacity. (Check one or both). Explain how this defendant was
acting under color of law: D?A;emc\ant Rls?onc\b to in{loﬁma\ %Rieuanczs

el uwoil_al NP

4)  Defendant JBMNMES  BACC A resides at ,
(full name of first defendant) (address of first defendant)

and is employed as ASsscocidte W aAdon 4 N.5.P. . This defendant is sued in his/her
(defendant’s position and title, if any)

\/individual ___ official capacity. (Check one or both). Explain how this defendant was
acting under color of law: Defendant csprdinates all gRievances

n NS P
5) Defendant ®ELL DonAT resides at )
(full name of first defendant) {address of first defendant)
and is employed as WaRdon 3 z.9.F. . This defendant is sued in his/her
(defendant's position and title, if any)
\/individual ___ official capacity. (Check one or both). Explain how this defendant was
acting under color of law: Decfer\d aﬂt R!L&por\&s o all %ama\ qR\eJan&s
at N.S.P.
§1983-Form
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6)  Defendant LORT BAGWELL

resides at
(full name of first defendant)

(address of first defendant)
and is employed as D@puhr{ Director o N.D. 0, C.. This defendant is sued in his/her
(defendant's position and title, if any)

___individual ___official capacity. (Check one or both). Explain how this defendant was
acting under color of law: The de{fmdban“t was A gksevam ¢ Ras Ponclan'\'
,J[;m the Nexvada Delraae,Jcm\— of Coreections ( heroin after e NDOC))

7) Jurisdiction is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1343(a)(3) and 42 U.S.C. § 1983. If you wish

to assert jurisdiction under different or additional statutes, list them below.

B. NATURE OF THE CASE
1) Briefly state the background of your case.

Comes Now Hhig  civil Rights 3ction for Hais Honorable
u L |
Court ohe

has ORs’f}onal Jw&tb‘dir&ioﬁ puRsu ant to Yhe
Qbove  Related  statutes N ol&-l-f;s,r and lecation and h&mqu
"\aﬂi‘?ﬁfp)cs ciam | thai Srate (NQM&A&,) PRiSon s\—a{—g
AR liable v_PnP\ g o\e?p\wahom 011 the inwnale: Fﬁainh{{é
Right 4o pelidron Hhe qovernwent fob Uhe RedRess of

GRIWANCS  whede they  lest » distRoyed, oR defrauded

hinn e(‘l oi‘a?ek-\’uniﬁe,’b to have M?\Md;& c.ogox,’: 0{: his
4)@950“3\ \Qﬂalwoak/casz?{\a ; Plain{rr‘ﬂ} seeks  woney

- . J
dama%e,s {;DK \n\‘iuRiLS Rlsu.lhn% fﬂom $Aic cle!JRNa.hon.

§1983-Form
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C. CAUSE OF ACTION

COUNT1
The Right fo Petition Hhe

( Fiast

The following civil right has been violated:
Governwient foa the  pedress of qRievance .
Avend manmt . U. S. Constitution . )

Supporting Facts: [Include all facts you consider important. State the facts clearly, in
your own words, and without citing legal authority or argument. Be sure you describe

exactly what each specific defendant (by name) did to violate your rights].

The Defendant €. PETERMAN  acted with delibepate
Rights of Plaintiff AWDREW L. MEEKS,

F)ePsSona\
L)

indi-{lfe&&nce. 4o the
i . by‘: d\sﬂaqaﬁqu N. D.0.C. Directives

+hus ca,usmq t\nq, C\is+Ruc‘:|on/tDSS of AndRew’s
\equl/casrz. Q.\a which  was  detramenial for_Andrews  to
exersize s Bight t+ have access 4o Yhe counds.
S?(’.C.i?iLl)j :U PE TERMAN P\e(‘lused bR {:ai\cl Yo {’a\\ow e
oE AR. 711 by : not Can-‘(,Ruhhq/SeCuRinq 2
mven-hakqmq 4 _of Andrews pe%onal pRnpeR-‘w, whoan
+Rans£e,amq it fromn 2 cell/um-\- that was p\umousi\,
assrqmzl +b Bnd aers . PETERMAN drs+ao\,cA/lost Anclneub
qua\ /ca3€ Lla clu,qu Yhe transfen . PEFERMAN Knew o R
Shoulc[ have  Known ‘H\at the  distRuckion/ \osg of Anderews
{‘lle_ would be detrawental o  Androwsb Qight o \ave acess
to the courts . And  hecause O{: PETSRMAN'S ackrong , Andrew

was  Aendered in filing 3 _oon- -Feouo\outs claimsg -
J
l) A Petitron Fo(-k 2 R.c.\nxaﬂwxq in US Counrt

Rules

-

of Appeals (94n i) in case No, 0% - :6%7 A
2.) A Pet: ¥ron, 'con a Writ o{: Certioa Ry
Uu. s. SuPRQmQ_ Count ‘FOR a RAview 0{3 an adverse  decision.

in Yhe

§1983-Form
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'm' dun_Bppeal (u % wab F A\ooea\ﬁa _ease

08~ |sf-w7 5 \, ;- am\

3\ A Pz%—rhav\ n %&*t/Fec\e&a\ Drs-\-k.c.t

CeuR‘\: +° S\rww AC—‘\'M-A'\ Innac&nc& -'-

Tlr_uz, au{:ual W\(ij M'bg’ €. P&TZRN\&NS

au-hons A4S -\le\a{ A'n;i_&g_;._;q ' maq ne.ue,R aq&tn \naue. a\n

" oppzﬁ%um-\—q o P«mach. \'\rs ﬁwulom .anc,\ o aleaR

“j?_h_s r\n_anrn.e_. -pﬂom m\xak | \M’. be.hues +o \DQ 3\ WROOQ-CuH'

c-bﬁwclg\i'e-m -f“& N\!\rﬂ,\r\ \ne. s S—Q\QUiT\% mu\*\"pu\ lrFQ

$QN\'\'?.«V\ c,eﬁ.,

Accma.m\j_ _ Ptach.\Cc Awaaw L_ metks I,

5(’-@\*9 &;‘!.D_Q,Dao in comoensar\'Ost damaqe,s Qaam Jd\z_

De,ﬂen&ag\t Fmg ‘E\'w. Da_,Qendan-ks &c:l;roﬁ% m\a-lecl ho_,a.sz,.v\

Cou,vvh I

4B




COUNT 11

The following civil right has been violated: _ Tie RighE Yo Petidion the
qoveawmen‘c JFok Yo  Redress oQ %Rievance, (‘ Firs &
waendzm,u\t Y Cons-\—--lmhan)

Supporting Facts: [Include all facts you consider important. State the facts clearly, in
your own words, and without citing legal authority or argument. Be sure you describe
exactly what each specific defendant (by name) did to violate your rights].

The Defendank €. PETSRMAN acted with Yoo
evil  indent 4o 0PORESS ANDREW L. ME&KS p 10 \ov~
PuRDos-pu,H\J dtshloqmq/lognnq Avd e RE WS ?QRSOﬂa\ leﬂ:ilz
Case, C\Q as  a me:—rﬂs of wredaliation 2gainst AvdRew
for_ various pejoritives that Andrew lacl pRZVIo Uy
Q‘&C\r\ancw_cl W\‘\f\'\ PETeRMAN . whrcdn  was de;kﬁamzmi—a\. 'EDR
AndRew)  to  exeRrsize his RuC\—\Jb\b to have aceess o the couwris.

Spicificly, 3ftem an exchonge of insult had
taken place behweenn PETERMAN and l\ndaﬂw , PETCRMAN
escorted Andacw o " a se.qﬂo_qa'\'lon unit (“(\\,e, Wole) .
On the way there, Pndrgw Mmaakad ot he liRed 4o live

[T S ho\e . Aed 3@%-&&\”0&&3“ PLTERMAN ok it upon

himmself v be dhe Sole mdau\clu,al 4o control AndRLoS

f)e&sonz.l Pﬁoptﬁ*\'\; . PETERMAN  traan Puﬁpos\lu.ll\/ cl\%‘iﬁowecy

lost l\ndkzm's 0@&50(\3‘\ leqa,l/c,ase Lle since  taking

Aedrew  do the lrw\e was nof _punish wment o Avdeew -JFDR

iMuHrW\a PETER MAN , who wantec\ ﬁerenqe nd pRetaleatron .

?ETQRMP‘N Knew oR Should have kr\ow\r\ Xhat: the

dt'&%?\uc\,rohl/loss o-(: M AdRorS 'pfl% would be detRamenta\

to Andeaew's P\\q\r\t 1o have 2wess 4o e courXSs - Ane

Ve cause o$ PE,T‘EKMA\\}S Retaliakion Andrerw was Aendered/

§1983-Form
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;U\ ' -‘:'ih:hcﬁ -3 nur\-—'?ew olows  claipwns % -

\) A '?3;\'\'.'\'101:‘\ -'Foﬁ- 3 Rthzéatw% TV U\-.S..

Cocwnt of Pppeals (¥ Cin) w Case Ne, 6845 9¥74

7.) A fetivion fobn 2 Wik of Cerdroagi _in

M U S Su_?mw Co'w&’t .{—o& a ﬂmﬂtew o.F an

adyerse decision in  an aégea\ (US Coupt of

Lo 4

P\—Pg-ea\ case No, 0B-/5447 7" and 5

3 A .Pe.k%rmr'\ o Stave/ Federal Disteicd

 Cougt, Show  Bctual I_nno_céhce "

The  actual in 3“&5 : c_a_,ws,ec\. ""\a\,'i ¢. PETERMAN S

lpedaliation is that  AndRew way wnever 3gain have

&h'b??e&hna-\—ij +o Rﬂ_ﬂa_L.h his Fﬂezclom and to clear

s pame fae what he belie®s do be 2 whongfu!

..C,D‘v\\.)rv\ﬂof\ ?pP- whichh e TS Se.ll,utn?j mul~l—i|?ul H{EQ_ sentenceS.

hecotdiogly, Yoo Plaintiff BNDREW L. MEERS T,

seelks _§ 900,000 in compen sa-h:faj domages V-Fﬁbm Y

Defendant €. PETERMAN 5 and 2n addiiona) $206,000

N puni Yive c}amalcaz's l:o\l ‘b\\a. DLF&\AQV\-\:S ~evil_mntent

wihen Cowwmikr\j_ ,S@“} s -Rzla-s-ic\ | \"\é,R_Q,:r\ Cm-w\l"c; .

58




COUNT III

Petidron  dhe

The following civil right has been violated: The Ri q\n |
Goue,e.(\ment Pon.. 4he  Redpess ol: aned ance  ( Finst
Aoend menty U.S. Constitution )

Supporting Facts: [Include all facts you consider important. State the facts clearly, in
your own words, and without citing legal authority or argument. Be sure you describe
exactly what each specific defendant (by name) did to violate your rights].
The Defendankts NAMCY FLORES. JAMES BACChA .,
and BTLL DoNAT o (one and an) acted with the ewil
intent  to oppRess Plarntiff ANDREW L. MeeKS L, Voy:

Aousivie,  thoiw Powe R with the PuRpose de{&aw.dinj i

J
out of his Rta\\nt\lul oppzk%w\m'\’\i to__have 'UI\R, N.D.O.C .
theiv staf{s

“Re—l—uar{'., Rlp\acg, oR c;ompzn_zﬁe himn -Foa
C\:B‘h\ou.ha oR \osmC} hrs ?eRSona\ \ec&a.l_/ca.ﬁz -F:\e_.’.wlnrc.)q
the DE—Fehc\anJGS one and all _knew oR  Should have
Known  wouwld be  detrawental to Andrew's a\oi\ﬁ:/ 1o
exeesize iy qu\rvt Yo hnave 2access Y the cougpts.
Sonchrc\v , when the defend anks  one and all
Re%pnnc\ed to amA/OR answered  Andeuos GRIRYANKLS
conseRnina  their subedinates daS+R0u-U\q/ Lomnq S -€1|Q)
H\eq DuRDeJSQu\M lq\#noP&A OMI'HCL\ amd J\T\\S Rﬂ.péﬂrseﬁw
docum:m’:av&q Bmc) d\md evidencr whidn s\\ochl Haat
And Raaw \na& Contivnued possessrony o(f SU-dn a Q—;lg pRToR. to
Yrosh  Subordi nat's ur'nu\,S'L ackions , and "Hnus\\f -H’\Q\/
w&or\qpullq concluded ﬁ\at Andrew did wot \nauc .:utdr\ -Cnl&
W \ms CQ.H when e cdlaivmzd Hhat ND.O.C. o—\-a-(_:‘ﬂ hed
d‘S"\'ouQ\u{e.A_/LaSt 5&:& %IQ- The de,(;e,n&an-\:%) one and all,
Koew ‘hat by ’\qknoﬂmzj., ovv\iH-mqﬁ and mﬁmyﬁzswtrhg

§1983-Form
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V\cl.@nuz_ 'Ut\a/t' DS Qav%_ggb\g \—o Pmo\mm%u

.:%"__dbom s c,\na.f\c_e,s +t> moveﬂ; \‘“s Q’“&M dmj -
--“ZZ c,am?enséﬁgcl -pnP\ -Hrw. winy L.«._'j - 'u.c.:\frm\/ \955 Of- X )

s \oe,c_éw,sﬂ_ op —l:l/u;, deﬂzndantg __or\cz., a\nd a\\

_ OmORﬁﬁ&g \“‘W‘ 5 P‘“éﬁ&w U‘-‘&S . /Lea_céc&!z/ ,m '%’Lr“ﬁ'!ﬁ '

| —4non -CR.uQ\.owS : Cla:ms

e D A g;k_:;‘ggf\ ~?—oR a ‘r\e g._é&\vxa l-v\ 'Ur\ﬂ. _ |

:ﬁ,lﬂ-‘ .' L

U S Cowe.-\~ of Aooea\s C ‘i+h G )i Casa no,08 - 15947 L
— 2) P‘ D@k’mzw\ Jee. 2 WR'\" of Cea%—toaﬁ\* ~

.':‘\r\ -E\mg, U- 3 Suo ww Cath -pr. & szrw ch

' aN\ au:\,ue.RSQ Aeosm\r\ ‘.un'apaa.a\ QU& S, Cown.t o-p

' quag}i cauae “no . 03 /5777 ) anc[

. 3\ A Plzr\n-h o a0 5-\-&3&/ -Pe.de,Ra\\ Dt-s-\'R rci
Cowk‘t o Show Ac-l—u&l Ihncc.ur\(_la ) ‘

T\oﬂ. ar.-\—ma\ ww-.uRu cau.su\ \oq ﬂ\.@ DQQ%C\BT\'\S L

[ NP«NQ\I L ORiS B_JBN\ES BP&CCF\’ aﬂd B'ILL DONNC 5 oppggsﬁmﬁ',

15 '\’.\:\aat Pmd&p_,u maM neve& Zlqa.:n \'xavz_am OQD?JR‘\“N‘W

If+b Bﬂ.qa.n \-us -ca&gslma/\ and ‘\'D clean hre. parme {Rewy

H whak \\e, \ao.l;e,ueé -‘fo be & w\tcmﬂm\ c.mwd’ro\r\ &,R w\wc.\-\

7\\0- ts ?z&u:nq i\w\hvu.‘ I.EQ Scm-{-eug §

Am&dmm\q ‘\:\\Q. ?\&m%-CC ANDRi\\’ NS&ES, -

| See.ks $ 60330539 , \osn&\q AN Comg . '__olamaq,e.s
J
i_f&om o dwfem}aux{s. o, and a\) 3 anc\ an BAA-\ﬂ:na\

$30Q000 lr\ vum-\wi damajes -pok ‘H\ﬁ. dm&ma\an%%

[ evil \r\-\ent w‘mzm C—Ommr)('}‘w\-q Sa\c\ | achs m\aJreé TeRrein

! Cnuw‘c. ﬂ
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C. CAUSE OF ACTION

COUNT I

The following civil right has been violated: The qu\'\t o Pelition +he
GoveRoment  Lon  Redress of quO_\Iance_, (_Fiest

Am@ndmemt3 U.S. Consii -\'u'\'\of\ )-

Supporting Facts: {Include all facts you consider important. State the facts clearly, in
your own words, and without citing legal authority or argument. Be sure you describe
exactly what each specific defendant (by name) did to violate your ri ights].

The DecenAant LORT BAGWELL Adcted witln the
evil ntent o oppfess Plaintiff AnDREW L. MELKS, I, bu-
A\%\.Sl’f\c‘tj hep poweR with the PURPOSR &Q de{iﬂaudnnq ‘mm

out ol his Right {ul OPP?,R-\-um‘rv to
Retuan, -Replace

J
haVQ -H-\Q_, N\ D\Ot C' -

oR compensate nim for " theig staffs
4‘5“7!203“03 of_lodtng iy personal legal /ease file, whick
she kinew oR should have Known would be dedramenta)
o AadRew's  abili ty

1o exersize Wis qu\w-t to have
access Yo  the coua{,s_

Smg..C rc\q, BAGWELL Yo\d 2 bold faced lie. when
She Rru,aondac\ n_ aogwer o And R2wsS
heP» Suboﬂdln&'\QS

qaneuancz consefining
cl.s-’moumc\/ logivg h‘% Q\Q . BAGWELL

mv'en%ec\ Pre  untrudhy, -\’\\a-l- &ndmuj had Srqn,u\ an_inventoRy,
Recipt  ( ¥he oodtom of an [nl D0.C form 1773 ) 2nd by
Yok ravented watruth . BAGWELL " wRor\q-(lu\\u concluded
Yot Adreo had waved his Right s B hod the N.0.0.C .
Responsable  for the loss of g leqai/case file. BAGWELL
Kne\n) that ]o\l Jt\etl\v\q sucdn 2 boldc—&r_e::\ lie. she weuld
doom andR:st cha,nm% to Recover his filg (or be dulq
COW\Dehsa’rQC\ Lor _tha u“\uﬁt drHRudfron/loss o{: ﬂ:) AnA

§1983-Form
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| -\oéc.a'wSQ O’F ‘E‘I\L .'db?.@r\rlkn'kfs bf‘a{amﬁs W\?J '\'\imt kndRﬂ.Q

| was hendered Cia %\mcf} 3 Y\W\'{;Rt\ro\,obtb clams s

.I) A ?g)}i";rrtm f—ok & mheaiat'vij M tee WU.S.

Court of A??eals Cath Ciﬁ-) W 252 vo., O8- l:Sé/V?’;

2) A 1?2—'\"5‘\1'.0‘0‘ J.F""‘,"&: WRY o? CQF&?b&Ri - he

U.S. Supaeme.' Court fon 2 . Ruxevu"'o'[’. 30 2dVeRse

decmon [T aogeal (ULS Cm«#- o.C p‘P? als case. .

0845997 )3 anA | | |
| 3) A Dr.zﬁ’r'\’\'blr"\ W 5“'3%/%2/\9\3\ DrS“fRfc:\' Cb_u&"'

4o B\na»\) A—c;l—ua\ Ihnoceﬂce_ .

The. actual tn\wRu c_am,gﬁ oy ;1(\_\g, Deﬂanc\.aat LORTL

-'BHG\\IELLsI_ ooom.ss\on iS -\-\ma’r Aadrew mau never aqauh

haie an ooogﬁ%r\r\u ) N’-qauﬁ his -?Rs:uzdam amc] Yo clesr

-,\'\ns fame  {Rom wha-‘c e ba..\\e,de-'s 2 e o wﬁoan—w\

| comiredion Cor which  he 1% Serding mw\-}xpu\ \r&ie_ Scan-!enqs__

Accm.v(\j by, e Tlamdef Aumzw L. MEERS, IT,

. Seeks % ZOOQ_DO comoensa‘\’okq c\amaaa_s f—ﬂom the

Defendant. L ORI BAGNE.\.\_- 3nd  an 8ddi ha\na\ $ 100,000

N @unr‘cNQ démaaﬂé Lor '\’\\p. def—%v\dan-bs evil ntent

w\\er\ Uavv\m:\—ihs SA)(,\ acts m\aJreA berein C.ou.n{_ ’ﬂ"_
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D. PREVIOUS LAWSUITS AND ADMINISTRATIVE RELIEF

1) Have you filed other actions in state or federal courts involving the same or similar facts
as involved in this action? i Yes _ No. Ifyour answer is "Yes", describe each lawsuit.
(If more than one, describe the others on an additional page following the below outline).

a) Defendants: The Nevada Oe.‘oaakmeﬁ b o(; CoRRzctions
b) Name of court and docket number: Justice Court Cagson CH—;/, NV

c) Disposition (for example, was the case dismissed, appealed or is it still pending?):
P\a-;wh{'{li won & Xu463emznk 0{1 $40.

d) Issues raised: P\amt‘\\_?f \ORD\&% bt swmall claiwm e gecovewr

-?oR lost (oPy woR )k whith was lost \o\.’,t 5'\-3{'{; in

Haty Ssame wcaident 3

e) Approximate date it was filed:

Approximate date of disposition: December ) , 20049
f) PD p

2) Have you filed an action in federal court that was dismissed because it was determined to
be frivolous, malicious, or failed to state a claim upen which relief could be granted?
_ Yes _\é No. Ifyour answer is "Yes", describe each lawsuit. (If you have had more than
three actions dismissed based on the above reasons, describe the others on an additional

page following the below outline).

Lawsuit #1 dismissed as frivolous, malicious, or failed to state a claim:

a) Defendants: NlP\
b) Name of court and case number: N/ A

c) The case was dismissed because it was found to be (check one): frivolous

malicious or failed to state a claim upon which relief conld be granted.

d) Issues raised: _IN / A

e) Approximate date it was filed: N/ A

f) Approximate date of disposition: N / A

Lawsuit #2 dismissed as frivolous, malicious, or failed to state a claim:

a) Defendants: N / A

§1983-Form
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b) Name of court and case number; N/ A

c) The case was dismissed because it was found to be (check one): frivolous

—malicious or ___ failed to state a claim upon which relief could be granted.

d) ~  Issuesraised: N /b

€) Approximate date it was filed: N Ik

) Approximate date of disposition: N,/A

Lawsuit #3 dismissed as frivolous, malicious, or failed to state a claim:

a} Defendants: __N / A

7

b) Name of court and case number: N/ A

c) The case was dismissed because it was found to be (check one): frivolous

___ malicious or failed to state a claim upon which relief could be granted.

d) Issues raised: __ / i

€) Approximate date it was filed: N/ A

f) Approximate date of disposition: _ N / A

3) Have you attempted to resolve the dispute stated in this action by seeking relief from the
proper administrative officials, e.g., have you exhausted available administrative grievance
procedures? \_/ Yes ___ No. Ifyour answer is “No", did you not attempt administrative
relief because the dispute involved the validity of a: (1) ___ disciplinary hearing; (2)

state or federal court decision; (3) ___ state or federal law or regulation; (4) ___ parole

board decision; or (5)___ other
If your answer is "Yes", provide the following information. Grievance Number $@¢ belowu

Date and institution where grievance was filed 8/ 7-3’/ g (wse) 3 IG/ 7-l/ q (eS¢
Response to grievance: GiRievance # Zool-2%~00 67| = denied on all
levles § (aRievance # 2006-28- 85228 — denied on all levies,

§1983-Form
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E. REQUEST FOR RELIEF
I believe that I am entitled to the following relief:

One Millionn and Six-hundred thousand dollars
(3% 3 600, 000 ) in Compensatony damages for the loss
"4 My a\o.\ -hl and Oppeki'umhes to -hw o gain_my Qﬂmdom
pmm 3 sentence of muw pul life teems _and cleam ww namse
fagm wﬂomﬂw\ CDY\V'C,%DY\"B 3 dr\d an addifiona\ -Fowﬂ fmml\dtl&o‘
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I understand that a false statement or answer to any question in this complaint will subject me
to penalties of perjury. | DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE A
CORRECT. See 28 US.C. § 1746 and 18 U.S.C. § 1621.

N/A
(Name of person who prepared or helped (Slgnamre of Plamtlff)
prepare this complaint if not Plaintiff)
Ju ly 26, 2010
(Date)
(Additional space if needed; identify what is being continued)
N/A
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